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555 Twelfth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1206

July 1, 2013

VIA ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Applications of AT&T Inc. and Atlantic Tele-Network, Inc. for
Consent to the Transfer of Control of Licenses and Authorizations
Held by Atlantic Tele-Network, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries, WT Docket No. 13-54

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to instructions set forth in the Commission’s Information and Discovery Request
dated June 5, 2013 in the above-referenced proceeding (“Request”), please be advised that a revised
privilege log for AT&T’s response to the Request is being delivered today to your office under
separate cover and that, at the direction of the staff, their copies of the revised privilege log will be
delivered, also under separate cover, to the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau tomorrow. In the
revised privilege log, certain entries have been added or revised. Pursuant to the Protective Order
that was issued on June 5, 2013 in this proceeding, AT&T is requesting Confidential treatment for
the revised privilege log.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully submitted,

Counsel for AT&T Inc.

cc (via email): Best Copy and Printing, Inc.
Kathy Harris, Esq.
Ms. Kate Matraves
Scott Patrick, Esq.
Linda Ray, Esq.
David Krech, Esq.
Jim Bird, Esq.


